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Page 3 of 12 7 2019-11-13 13:33:34 PST LegalZoom.com, Inc From: Heather tlewton

Moatt Singam

‘From: limitedonline@ces. stateflus |
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:52 PM
To: DL-Onlinefilings - . D
Subject: Corporate Filing - 100336061031 ' '

Document Number: W19000057239
Entity Narme: GLOBALSPACE, LLC
Tracking Number: 100336061031
Pin Number: 1031

Woe received your online transmitted document, However, the document has not been filec for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name
of an administratively dissolved/revoked entity. Names of administratively dissolved/revoked entities are not available
for one year from the date of administrative dissolution/revocation, unless the dissolved/revoked entity provides the
Oepartment of State with a notarized affidavit stating that Lthey have no intention of reinstating, therefore, releasing the

name for use to another entity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinéuishable.

The document number of the name corflict is L17000234055.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our website at www.sunbiz.org <http://www sunbiz.org> and
select the filing type you are wanting to correct under the 'Filing Services’ menu and click on the 'File or Correct’ button.
Then enter your tracking number and pin number in correction box on the right hand side of the screen. Beth of these
numbers are listad in he top portion of this email. Next, simply click on "update filing" to access the document you
previously submitted to our office.

Please disragard this letter if you have contacted our office and were advised how to correct your document online.
This filing will be considared abandoned in 60 days, if no respanse is received.

if you have any questions conceraing your filing please call 50-245-6052.

lessica Fason

Regulatory Specialist Ht
New Filing Section

Letter Number: 1911041565213-100336061031
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To: Pagedof 12 20189-11-13 13:33:24 PST LegalZoom.com, Inc From: Heathes Mewton

legalzoom

11/6/2019 ‘

I, Markus Stringer, hereby release my name GlobalSpace LLC to Legalzoom and
give them ful! authorization to file the entity GlobalSpace LLC on my behalf, as 1
witl not be reinslating the dissolved business and have no intention of revoking the
dissolution.

Signed,
Markus Stringer

This is a service emat retated 1o your LegalZoom account, For more information about how
LegalZoom uses your infarmation, please see the Privacy Policy.

LegalZoom provides access to independent atiomeys and self-halp services at your specific
diveclion. We are nol a law finm or a substiiute for an atlomey or law firm. Prices, tealures, lerms

and condilions are subject 1o change without notice. LegalZeom Is localed at 9900 Spectrum
Drive, Auslin, TX TAT17.

Please add servicesMa lenalzoom com lo your address book,
This email was sent lo: pagkus a,sitnger@amail cm

© LegalZoom,.com, Inc. Al rights reserved.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

GlobalSpace, LLC
SUBJECT:

LegalZoom com, Inc  From: Heather Mewton

MName of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) arc submitied for filing.

Please return all conespondence cancerning this matter to the following:

Cheyenne Museley, Legelzoom.com, Inc.

MWame of Person

Legaizoom.com, Inc.

Firm/Company

101 N. Brand Bivd., 10th Floor

Address

Glendale, CA 91203

Ciwv/Stete and Zip Code
onlinefilings@Legaleoom.com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notitication)

For furthsr information concerning this matter, please call:

Cheyenne Moseley 323
at ( }

962-B600 ext. 7625

Name of Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

I:[SQS.OO Filing Fee D$130.00 Filing Fee & SISS.OO Filing Fee &

Certificate of Statns Certified Copy

(edditional copy is enclosed)

$160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificats of Stats &
Certitied Copy

Mailing Address

New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

{additional copy is enclosed)

Street Address

New Filing Section

Division of Corporations
Clifon Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tatlahassee, ¥1. 32301
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LegalZocom.com, Inc. From: Heather Newton
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FGR FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
ARTICLE I - Name:

The name of the Limijted Liability Company is:

(lobalSpace, LLC

(Must end with the words “Limited Liability Company, “L.1.C." or “LLC.")
ARTICLE 1l - Address:

The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

Principal Office Address:

Mailing Address:
3427 W 108:h 5t
Hinlesh, F[L 33018

ARTICLE III - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signatare:

(The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate un individual or
another business entity with an active Florida registration.)

The natie and the Florida streer address of the registered agent are:

H =
LR
T s s
R £y
United States Corporation Agents, Inc. T L= Lt
- e
Neme SN - :
. '.‘ [#%] A_)l"“
5575 S. Semoran Blvd., Suite 36 PR .
X . ™ g
Floridz street address (P.O. Box NQT acceptuble) T 4
AERVER ¢ :
Orlando Floridn 312322 — 3 —
o
- N - —
City State Zi =
¥ p ™
Having been named as registered agent and 10 accept service of process jor the above staied limited liability company at the
place designated In this certificate, | hereby accept the appointment as regisicred ogeni and agree o act in this capaciry. 1
Jurther agree ta comply with the provisions of oll statutes refating lo the proper and complete performance of my duties, and !
am famitiar with and accept the obligations af miy position as regf:

ered ugernpas provided for in Chapter 605, F.5..

chl‘ﬂ-&rﬁﬁ Agent’sfSigrature {REQUIRED)
Chercmaz Mowcty, Uniod Sk s Loporsd sm Apeain Ire

{CONTINUED)

Puapel of2
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2019-11-13 13:33:34 PST LegaltZoom.com, Inc From: Heather Newton

ARTICLE }V-

The name and address of cach person antharized to manage and control the Limited Liability Company:

i Name and Address;
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
AMEBR

Markus Antonio Stringer
3421 W 108th St
Hialeah, FL 33018

AMBR

Kendra Jenn Bullock
3421 W F08th St
Hialcah, FL 33018

(Use attachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effcctive date, if other than the date of filing:

(OPTIONAL)
(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior to or 90 days nfter
the datc of filing.)

Note: I the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be fisted as
the document’s effective darz on the Department of State’s records.

ARTICLE VI: Other provisions, it any.

REQUIRED SIGNATURE:

(5] ~3
=R
L0 = -
Signature of a membh=eran authoyized representative of a member. == e
This document is excewted in accordance vfith section 605.0203 {13 (b), Florida Statutes. - - — e
1 am aware that any false information subinlfted in a docement to the Department of State . Lo .
constitutes a third degres felony as providedYor in s.817.155, F.S. . ""i"%
Cheyennc Moscley, Legalzoom.com, Inc. T - A i
Typed or printed name of signee - e, B Hee®
—_— Y
Filing Feex: =
5125.00 Filing Fee for Artleles of Organization and Designution of Registered Apend A
S 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)

$ 5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)
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